1035 FOLSOM STREET ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA = 94103

415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 » website: http://www.sompac.com
Advisory body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency

HEALTH, SAFETY & HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE
Tuesday February 5, 2008
12:00 Noon

Presiding Chair (12:07 PM)
Ingrid Aquino

Chair’s Report (12:07 PM)

Determination of Quorum (12:08 PM)
Present: Ingrid Aquino (/12:06 PM), John Melone/SAN, Raymon Smith and Antoinetta
Stadlman (/12:11 PM)

Absent: John Markham, and Dipak Patel
Staff: Karen Nolan

Agency:

Guests: Sergeant Eric Washington/SFPD Southern Station, Charles Range/SOM Health
Center and Andrew Harris/Rancho Parnassus

Approval of minutes (12:09 PM)
Motion: “To approve the minutes of the January 2008 Health, Safety & Human Services
Subcommittee.”

Vote: Yes: 3 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes
Agenda Order (12:10 PM)

1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11

Motion: “To approve the agenda order hearing item 7 after item 8.”

Vote: Yes: 3 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes
Announcement of next Human Services Committee meeting

The next Health, Safety & Human Services Subcommittee will meet on Tuesday March
4™, 2008 at 12:00 noon.

HS & HS/Minutes 11 February 08) -1-



Agenda Item 7. Victoria Manalo Draves Park Update by Ingrid Aquino (12:11 PM)
Ms. Aquino announced that the Friends of VMD Park continue with monthly park
cleanups. The group continues working on the community bulletin board and the
bathrooms should now be open.

Mr. Smith stated that the bathrooms have not opened yet. He explained that there is no
electricity at this time and they must have a final inspection before opening. Mr. Smith
stated that the electricity is supposed to be on today and the inspection is scheduled for
next week.

Mr. Smith stated that there is still a problem with people not picking up after their dogs.
He has met with the D6 dog group about this problem. The Recreation & Parks
Department does not want to install bag holders because it creates a maintenance
problem. Mr. Smith believes that we need education and signage to alleviate the
problem.

Mr. Smith announced that the USGS plans to add seismic measuring equipment
somewhere in the park. He explained that they already have equipment in the park, but it
has been there since the 1950’s and they are not sure where it is located. Once they
locate this equipment they will update it. They are pretty certain that it is somewhere in
the area of the community garden.

Mr. Range wanted to know what the security plan is for the restrooms. Ms. Aquino
stated that the restrooms will be locked at night when the park is closed.

Agenda Item 8. SOMA Pedestrian Safety Committee Report by Ingrid Aquino
(12:16 PM)

Ms. Aquino asked Mr. Smith to report on this item since he is working with the
Pedestrian Safety Group.

Mr. Smith stated that the SOMA Pedestrian Safety Committee is organized around
pedestrian safety in the South of Market through the Pedestrian Safety Advisory Council.
They are currently reviewing the policies of all the various groups in the SOMA that work
on pedestrian safety and have put together a proposal for a grant to take surveys
regarding problem intersections.

Mr. Range wanted to know what agency the application for funds would be going to. Ms.
Aquino stated that the grant proposal is for funding from the city. Sergeant
Washington stated that he heard that the committee would hire youth to do traffic
surveys. He stated that Traffic Officer Lewis works with youth on these issues and he
would suggest that the committee invite her to attend a meeting and make
recommendations.

Ms. Ban expressed concern of the grant being submitted with SOMPAC’s name on it,
yet the full PAC has not heard this item or endorsed it. Mr. Range stated that if the
essence of the RFP is something that will benefit this community in dealing with safety
issues then we should look at this and determine if it is something the PAC would
support. He stated that there may be limited resources and this community should get a
portion. We should review this proposal and determine whether it has merits for our
community.

HS & HS/Minutes 11 February 08) -2-



Ms. Stadiman stated that the proposal sounds good and she would like the SOMPAC to
participate, but she has concerns of how the SOMPAC name was put on this proposal
without proper authority or knowledge of the PAC members. Mr. Range suggested that
we invite the Pedestrian Safety Committee to a meeting. Ms. Stadlman made a motion
and Mr. Smith seconded the motion.

Motion: “The HS & HS Subcommittee recommends the full PAC endorse the Pedestrian
Safety funding proposal.”

Vote: Yes: 4 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes

Mr. Smith stated that the process was not followed, but this was an honest mistake and
the pedestrian safety proposal is a good thing. Ms. Stadlman stated that we still need to
discuss what went wrong.

Agenda Item 6. PACland Crime Matters by SFPD (12:32 PM)

Sergeant Washington announced that the Southern Station will have 34 additional
officers and four sergeants by next month to monitor the mid-Market area on foot patrols.
He stated that Traveler's Liquor on 7™ Street will be closed down soon and by next year
the check cashing store located at 7" and Market Streets will be closed. These two
closings will have a positive impact on the community.

Mr. Range referred to the additional officers and wanted to know if these were new
officers or a shift of manpower from other stations. Sergeant Washington stated that
over the past few years there has been a major transformation in hiring officers. The
biggest problem that the department is dealing with is the retention of officers. Sergeant
Washington explained that the officers volunteer for this project and should have a
vested interest in the project and community. The order for this project is coming directly
from City Hall and will be long term. Sergeant Washington stated that the project will
include social service organizations to assist with people that have problems.

Mr. Melone stated that he has seen advertisements in the East Bay for the SFPD.
Sergeant Washington stated that San Francisco is no longer a young city and they
must advertise elsewhere to attract younger officers.

Mr. Smith referred to the SRO hotels and stated that many of the hotel residents work
towards positive change in this area. He hears over and over again of liquor stores in
this area selling alcohol to people that are very inebriated. The absence of beat officers
does not help to monitor this situation. Mr. Smith stated that he sees the beat officers on
their way to patrols or on their way back to the station. With Captain O’Leary we saw
the presence of officers on the street and we are not seeing this now. We must have the
presence of officers on the street to help alleviate the problems.

Sergeant Washington explained that there were many complaints last month of the 7"
Street area being out of control. Captain McDonagh shifted the emphasis to 7" Street
to deal with this and we all know that when you put an emphasis on one area, the crime
moves to another. Sergeant Washington referred to the SRO hotels and stated that the
quality of life has improved since THC took over management. He has seen a big
difference in the past six to ten years.

Mr. Smith referred to 6" Street and stated that the frequency of people on the street
dealing and using drugs has increased. Sergeant Washington stated that arrests are

HS & HS/Minutes 11 February 08) -3-



made daily. He referred to major crime in the area and stated that there was a targeted
shooting at the Chevron Station last Friday night, but it is nothing for the community to
be concerned about. Ms. Aquino referred to the motorcycle traffic officers and wanted to
know if they were on a regular schedule in this area because there are major traffic
problems. There was a general discussion regarding the various dangerous
intersections.

Agenda Item 9. Committee Member Announcements (12:54 PM)
Nothing to announce at this time.

Public Comment (12:55 PM)

Meeting Ended (12:56 PM)

Ingrid Aquino
Chair

HS & HS/Minutes 11 February 08) -4 -



